



DAPHNE SMIT

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

CONTACT

✉ hi@daphnesmit.nl


🌐 www.daphnesmit.nl

FOLLOW ME

 LinkedIn

 Github

 Instagram

 Website

LANGUAGE

DUTCH ● ● ● ● ●

ENGLISH ● ● ● ● ●

FRENCH ● ● ● ● ●



ABOUT ME

My Name Is Daphne Smit, a passionate Freelance Frontend Developer based in Amsterdam.

I am a Front-end Developer with an Interaction Design background and professional working experience since 2010.

I love and live digital. Coffee code repeat.

I am a Big fan of open source and proud creator of:

<https://www.npmjs.com/package/use-cornify>



WORKING EXPERIENCE

> FREELANCE FRONTEND DEVELOPER

APR 2020 - NOW

Freelance Frontend Developer working for various clients: Aurum, Honig.

> DEPT AGENCY - FRONTEND DEVELOPER

APR 2014 - MAR 2020

Dept is an international digital agency with offices around the world. Helping reinvent & accelerate their clients digital reality by creating experiences that people want and businesses need. www.deptagency.com

From medior frontend developer I grew to a lead/principal position.

> ICEMOBILE - FRONTEND DEVELOPER

NOV 2013 - OCT 2014

IceMobile was founded in 2002 with the vision that mobile would become the most important medium in people's lives. I was responsible for creating The Bright Admin Console to manage saving digital stamps.

> MATTMO - FE DEVELOPER / INT.DESIGN

FEB 2010 - OCT 2013

Small design studio in the heart of Amsterdam



EDUCATION

> HOGESCHOOL VAN AMSTERDAM - BSC

2006 - 2010

Communication & Multimedia Design, Interactive Media

> UTRECHT UNIVERSITY

2004 - 2005

Information & Communication sciences



SKILLS

HTML/CSS/SCSS ● ● ● ● ●

REACT ● ● ● ● ●

ES6/JAVASCRIPT ● ● ● ● ●

NEXTJS ● ● ● ● ●

GIT ● ● ● ● ●

VUE ● ● ● ● ●

ANGULAR ● ● ● ● ●

TYPESCRIPT ● ● ● ● ●

WEBPACK, ETC ● ● ● ● ●

CI / CD ● ● ● ● ●



> AURUM ENERGYFLIP

APR 2020 - MAY 2020

As a freelance developer I am helping Aurum developing and setting up a solid technical base for a b2b dashboard. On this Dashboard companies can manage locations, meters, gateways and users. The dashboard will give them a way to filter and visualize the gigantic set of data they have available in a way that makes it relevant and gives useful business insights. Data is provided by a REST API made by Aurum developers. API calls are generated from the OpenAPI spec which makes development a breeze.

Build on: NextJS, React + Hooks, Typescript, React i18-next, Styled Components, Styled System, StoryBook, Gitlab CI, Docker, CI/CD.

Role: Lead

> MIJN.MAANDAG.NL

JAN 2019 - MAR 2020

Maandag® professionals need to register their hours ever month. To make this as easy as possible we developed Mijn Maandag®. In the portal you can register your hours and kilometers. The app has tons of complex business logic build in. Think about thing like: night shifts, overtime, x% ORT hours, different ruling for education or healthcare hours, etc.

Build on: NextJS, React + Hooks, Typescript, React i18-next, Styled Components, Styled System, StoryBook / Docz, Azure AD, CI/CD Azure Devops.

Role: Lead

Url: <https://mijn.maandag.nl>

> ZAKELIJK.MAANDAG.NL

JAN 2019 - MAR 2020

The Maandag Zakelijk portal is a separate portal for Maandag clients to approve hours, post vacancies and manage their Maandag professionals. We created shared private NPM packages that contained our Design System (including styleguide), locales and shared utils + API Calls. The last package was also used by our external React Native team in Kroatia. Which made sharing business logic a lot easier!

Build on: NextJS, React + Hooks, Typescript, React i18-next, Styled Components, Styled System, StoryBook / Docz, Azure AD, CI/CD Azure Devops.

Role: Lead

Url: <https://zakelijk.maandag.nl>

> BUGABOO.COM

AUG 2019 - NOV 2019

Bugaboo B2C webshop in Salesforce Commerce Cloud. In 4 months time we developed and launched their new webshop in 26 countries and 14 languages.

Build on: Salesforce Commerce Cloud, ES6/Vanilla JS, SCSS, Webpack.

Role: Lead

Url: <https://www.bugaboo.com>

CONTACT

✉ hi@daphnesmit.nl

🌐 www.daphnesmit.nl

DAPHNE SMIT

FRONTEND DEVELOPER



PROJECTS

> GALL.NL

JAN 2019 - OKT 2019

Gall & Gall is the biggest dutch licor store brand and part of Ahold Delhaize. They have about 220 stores in The Netherlands. Their webshop generates millions of revenue each month therefore it needed to be blazing fast.

Build on: Salesforce Commerce Cloud, ES6/Vanilla JS, SCSS, Webpack.

Role: Lead

Url: <https://www.gall.nl>

> ETOS.NL

JUN 2018 - JAN 2019

Etos is the biggest drugstore of the Benelux and also part of Ahold Delhaize. Together with the team we created the first ever Etos webshop! We managed to make the website fully accessible too.

Build on: Salesforce Commerce Cloud, ES6/Vanilla JS, SCSS, Webpack.

Role: Lead

Url: <https://www.etos.nl>

> BRENNTAGCONNECT.COM

JUN 2017 - JAN 2019

BRENNTAG is the global market leader in chemical distribution.

On BrenntagConnect.com you can browse and buy thousands of products online by industry, supplier, and product type.

All you have to do is register for an account and start adding chemicals and ingredients to your shopping cart.

Build on: Custom SSR, React, React-Intl, Emotion, Kubernetes, Gitlab CI.

Role: Senior

Url: <https://brenntagconnect.com>

> OXXIO.NL

FEB 2016 - DEC 2017

Oxxio is an electricity, natural gas, internet and television utility located in Rotterdam, Netherlands. It is a subsidiary of Eneco Energie. Oxxio serves about 800,000 customers in the Netherlands.

At Dept I worked at Eneco and Oxxio on various platforms: mijn Oxxio, Woonenergie, oxxio.nl, toon.nl (eneco).

All these platforms have developed themselves throughout the years and the stack varies from React (now) to Angular (in the past). As Oxxio was a long term program client we continuously developed their products through the years extensively. I build energy saving calculators using complex and often changing business logic.

Build on: React, Angular, Vanilla JS, Umbraco CMS, .NET core.

Role: Medior/Senior

Url: <https://www.oxxio.nl/>

CONTACT

✉ hi@daphnesmit.nl

🌐 www.daphnesmit.nl

DAPHNE SMIT

FRONTEND DEVELOPER



PROJECTS

> OTHER PROJECTS

Other projects I have worked on I will mention shortly below.

liveeet.nl - Honig Live Eet campagne

Build on: Vanilla JS, SCSS, Nunjucks.

Project date: MAR 2020

Toon.nl - Eneco

Build on: Custom Express Server, Custom SSR, React, Emotion.

Project date: MAY 2017 - JUN 2017

bakertillyberk.nl - Baker Tilly Berk

Build on: AngularJS, SCSS, Razor Views, Umbraco CMS.

Project date: JAN 2017 - MAY 2017

film.nl - NVI Film.nl

Build on: Vanilla JS, Custom Static Site Generator in NodeJS

Project date: JAN 2017 - MAY 2017

Rijnijssel.nl - ROC Rijnijssel

Build on: AngularJS, SCSS, Razor Views, Umbraco CMS.

Project date: OKT 2016 - JAN 2017

Powned.tv - Omroep Powned

Build on: Vanilla JS, SCSS, Razor Views, Umbraco CMS.

Project date: JUN 2016 - OKT 2016

Union.nl - Webshop for Union Bikes

Build on: Vanilla JS, SCSS, LightSpeed Shop

Project date: JAN 2016 - JUN 2016

2012.annualreport.sbmoffshore.com - SBM Offshore Annual Report

Build on: Vanilla JS, SCSS, In House made Annual Reporting Tool

Project date: JUL 2012 - MAR 2013

CONTACT

✉ hi@daphnesmit.nl

🌐 www.daphnesmit.nl